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chrislmellen@gmail.com

From: ASHRAE Orange Empire Chapter <ctindall@oeashrae.ccsend.com> on behalf of 

ASHRAE Orange Empire Chapter <jhanzel@esubk-svca.com>

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 4:47 PM

To: captkilowatt@gmail.com

Subject: ITS NOW TIME: ASHRAE GOLF !

 

  

2018 Orange Empire Golf Classic 
 

When 

Thursday, October 18, 2018 from 
10:00 AM to 4:00 PM PDT 
Add to Calendar 

  

 

Where 

Coyote Hills Golf Course 
1440 E Bastanchury Rd 
Fullerton, CA 92835 

ASHRAE GOLFERS: 

What a year ! 

 

Now it is finally time for the Iconic ASHRAE Orange Empire 
Golf Tourney ! 

 

 
PRINT A FLYER FOR THE EVENT 

   

Click on the link below to register 

  
 

Get more information 

Register Now! 

I can't make it 
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Driving Directions  
  

SEE YOU ON THE LINKS ! 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Jeff Hanzel 

Golf Tournament Chair 

jhanzel@esubk-svca.com 

 

(714) 235-3511 

Jeff Hanzel Golf Tournament Chair 

Jeff Hanzel 
   

 

  

ASHRAE Orange Empire Chapter, P.O. Box 15603, Santa Ana, CA 92735 
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